COMMITTEE MINUTES for STATE GOVERNMENT

Date: February 28, 2017 Location: RM 22

Convened: *10:10 AM*

Recessed: 11:15 AM

Reconvened: 12:20 PM

Adjourned: 12:55 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Smith-CH, Chapman-VC, Bisignano-RM, Anderson, Bowman, Brown,

Danielson, Dawson, Feenstra, Horn, Jochum, Petersen, Schneider, Schultz, Zaun

Absent:

Excused:

The meeting was called to order.

Attendance was taken.

Chairman Smith recognized Senator Schultz, subcommittee chair for <u>SSB 1110</u>, to give opening remarks. Senator Schultz made opening remarks on amendment <u>SSB 1110</u>.922. Discussion was had on the amendment. Senator Schultz made closing remarks on the amendment and moved for a vote. Short form vote was requested. A short form vote was taken. <u>SSB 1110</u>.922 passed with 15 Senators voting Aye, 0 Senators voting Nay and 0 Senators absent. Discussion on the bill was had. Closing remarks were made by Senator Schultz. A record vote was requested and held. <u>SSB 1110</u> passed by a vote of 12 AYES, 3 NAYS and 0 absent. <u>SSB 1110</u>, as amended, moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40. Senator Smith turned the chair over to Senator Chapman.

Chairman Chapman recognized Senator Smith, subcommittee chair for <u>SSB 1126</u>, to give opening remarks. Discussion was had. Senator Smith gave closing remarks and moved the bill to a vote. A record roll call was requested. <u>SSB 1126</u> passed by a vote of 10 AYES, 5 NAYS and 0 absent.

SSB 1126 moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

The chairman requested a recess until noon.

Chairman Smith called the committee meeting to order at 12:20 pm on 2/28/2017.

Chairman Smith recognized Senator Dawson, subcommittee chair for <u>SSB 1080</u>, to give opening remarks. Discussion was had. Senator Dawson gave closing remarks and moved the bill to a vote. A record roll call was requested. <u>SSB 1080</u> passed by a vote of 8 AYES, 6 NAYS and 1 absent (Senator Schneider).

<u>SSB 1080</u> moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

Chairman Smith recognized Senator Chapman, subcommittee chair for <u>SSB 1104</u>, to give opening remarks. Senator Chapman made opening remarks on amendment <u>SSB 1104</u>.729. No discussion was had on the amendment. Senator Chapman made closing remarks on the amendment and moved for a vote. Short form vote was requested. A short form vote was taken. <u>SSB 1104</u>.729 passed with 14 Senators voting Aye, 0 Senators voting Nay and 1 Senator absent (Schneider). Discussion on the bill was had. Closing remarks were made by Senator Chapman. A short form vote was requested and held. <u>SSB 1104</u> passed by a vote of 14 AYES, 0 NAYS and 1 absent (Schneider).

SSB 1104, as amended, moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40.

Chairman Smith recognized Senator Anderson, subcommittee chair for <u>SSB 1112</u>, to give opening remarks. Discussion was had. Senator Anderson gave closing remarks and moved the bill to a vote. A short form vote was requested. <u>SSB 1112</u> passed by a vote of 15 AYES, 0 NAYS and 0 absent.

SSB 1112 moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

Chairman Smith recognized Senator Anderson, subcommittee chair for <u>SSB 1113</u>, to give opening remarks. Discussion was had. Senator Anderson gave closing remarks and moved the bill to a vote. A short form vote was requested. <u>SSB 1113</u> passed by a vote of 15 AYES, 0 NAYS and 0 absent.

SSB 1113 moves to the calendar as a committee bill.

Chairman Smith recognized Senator Schneider, subcommittee chair for <u>SSB 1111</u>, to give opening remarks. Senator Schneider made opening remarks on amendment <u>SSB 1111</u>.749. No discussion was had on the amendment. Senator Schneider made closing remarks on the amendment and moved for a vote. Short form vote was requested. A short form vote was taken. <u>SSB 1111</u>.749 passed with 15 Senators voting Aye, 0 Senators voting Nay and 0 Senators absent. Discussion on the bill was had. Closing remarks were made by Senator Schneider. A short form vote was requested and held. <u>SSB 1111</u> passed by a vote of 15 AYES, 0 NAYS and 0 absent.

SSB 1111, as amended, moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40. Chairman Smith turned the chair over to Senator Chapman.

Chairman Chapman recognized Senator Smith, subcommittee chair for <u>SSB 1129</u>, to give opening remarks. Senator Smith made opening remarks on amendment <u>SSB 1129</u>.796 as a strike all amendment. Discussion was had on the amendment. Senator Smith made closing remarks on the amendment and moved for a vote. Short form vote was requested. A short form vote was taken. <u>SSB 1129</u>.796 passed with 15 Senators voting Aye, 0 Senators voting Nay and 0 Senators absent. Discussion on the bill was had. Closing remarks were made by Senator Smith. A short form vote was requested and held. <u>SSB 1129</u> passed by a vote of 15 AYES, 0 NAYS and 0 absent.

SSB 1129, as amended, moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40. Chairman Chapman recognized Senator Smith, subcommittee chair for SSB 1056, to give opening remarks. Senator Smith made opening remarks on amendment SSB 1056.433. Discussion was had on the amendment. Senator Smith made closing remarks on the amendment and moved for a vote. Short form vote was requested. A short form vote was taken. SSB 1056.433 passed with 15 Senators voting Aye, 0 Senators voting Nay and 0 Senators absent. Discussion on the bill was had. Closing remarks were made by Senator Smith. A short form vote was requested and held. SSB 1056 passed by a vote of 15 AYES, 0 NAYS and 0 absent. SSB 1056, as amended, moves to the calendar as a committee bill under Rule 40. Chairman Chapman turned the chair over to Senator Smith. Senator Brown moved to arise.

Senator Roby Smith

Carrie Genest, Committee Secretary